

Faculty of Law

First Semester, 2024–2025 Course Handouts

Table of Contents

S.No	Course Code	Course Name	Page No.			
		BALLB H I Year				
1	EGL101	English Language Skills	1-3			
2	BAL112	Sociology I	4-6			
3	BAL113	Micro Economics	7-10			
4	BAL114	Political Science I	11-13			
5	BAL115	General Principles of Contract	14-17			
6	BAL116	Jurisprudence	18-20			
7	BAL117	Legal and Constitutional History	21-24			
		BALLB H II Year				
8	8 BAL211 Economics III 25-27					
9	BAL212	Introduction to Psychology	28-30			
10	BAL213	Political Science III	31-35			
11	BAL214	Constitutional Law I	36-37			
12	BAL215	Bhartiya Nyaya Sanhita I	38-40			
13	BAL216	Law of Property and Easement Law	41-43			
14	BAL217	Legal Language and Legal Writing	44-46			
		LLB H I Year				
15	LLB111	General Principle of Contracts	47-50			
16	LLB112	Jurisprudence	51-53			
17	LLB113	Constitutional Law I	54-56			
18	LLB114	BNS	57-62			
19	LLB115	Family Law I	64-66			
20	EG101	English Language Skills	67-69			
21	LH511	Constitutional History of India	70-71			
		LLB H II Year				
22	LLB211	Bharatiya Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita	72-75			
23	LLB212	International Law	76-81			
24	LLB213	Law of Property and Easement Law	82-84			
25	LLB214	Company Law	85-88			
26	LLB215	Clinical Paper I	89-91			
27	LLB216	Labour Law 1	92-95			
28	LH563	Crime against Women and Children	96-98			

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title		Р	Т	U
EGL101	English Language Skills	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.MD ZAFIR KHAN

Learning Outcomes:

After Successful Completion of the course student will be able to.

- 1. The course aims at familiarizing the students with English language sound system to enhance their power of articulation. The course makes the students aware about the various dynamics of personality development.
- 2. It provides intensive practice and extensive exposure to listening, speaking, reading and writing skills.
- 3. It would enhance not only their comprehensive knowledge of vocabulary but also strengthen their all four skills.

Text Books T1 English Language Skills by Aruna Kuneru IUP	
Reference Books	Effective Business Communication – H.Murphy.
SWAYAM	https://onlinecourses.swayam2.ac.in/cec19_mg36/preview
NPTEL	https://onlinecourses.nptel.ac.in/noc22_hs77/preview

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
1-2	Introduction to basics of communication	The channels/ networks, forms, factors and process of Communication	T1
3-4	To learn the significance of Communication	Verbal & Non-Verbal Communication techniques, Body Language and its various forms	T1
5-6	Understanding communication barriers	Barriers to Communication, types and ways to overcome them.	T1
7-8	The basics of conversation	Participate well in the art of conversation, Qualities of a good conversationalist,	T1
9-11	Aspects conversation	Practice the voice modulation techniques using appropriate body language.	T1

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
12-14	Understanding Sound system	Sound system classification and features, Syllable Structure	T1
15-17	Acquire correct pronunciation & accent by overcoming specific speech problems.	English Language Phonetic System	T1
18-20	Understand the mechanics, techniques and types of Reading	Reading Skills	T1
21-22	Develop the ability to infer and interpret the text,	Reading Skills	T1
23-25	Know the importance and techniques of improving listening skill	Listening Skills	T1
26-27	Learning Cognition	Cognitive process, Homophones and Homonyms	T1
28-29	Learn how to overcome the Listening barriers.	Barriers of Listening	T1
30-31	Methods of Vocabulary expansion, Word formation and word analysis techniques	Synonyms, Antonyms, and one word substitutes, Practice the, Commonly confused words	T1
32-33	Acquire the ability to analyze the sentence syntactically	Subject, Verb agreement, Tenses and their forms.	T1
34	Develop the competence in using idiomatic combinations	Prepositional Phrases	T1
35-36	Develop the ability to effectively use the phrases	Phrasal verbs	T1
37	Effectively use words and sentences	Words & Sentences:	T1
38	Learn effective of paragraphs	Effective Paragraphs:	T1
39	Understand and improve the real time correspondence	Business Correspondence:	T1
40	To improve the Oral Presentation	Oral Presentations	T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks	
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-12	СВ	
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	13-22	OB	
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ	
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	06-01-2025	1-40	СВ	
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book						

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 03/08/2024

Mr.MD ZAFIR KHAN Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL112	Sociology I	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.VIBHUTI AGRAWAL

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will be able to

- 1. To understand the discipline of Sociology and its relationship with other social sciences.
- 2. To understand the basic concepts of Sociology like Society, community, association, group, social structure and functions.
- 3. To learn themselves with basic social institutions like Marriage, Family, and concept of socialization

Text Book T1	C.N Shankar Rao Principles of Sociology with an introduction to Social Thought 7 th edition, S.CHAND Publication
Reference Book(s) R1	T.K.OOMMEN, Sociology for Law Students
	Dr S R Myneni, Principles of Sociology, Allahabad Law agency
Reference Book (s) R3	Navnendu K Thakur ,An Introduction to Sociology, Central Law Agency*

Lecture Nos.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference (chapter/sec./Page Nos of Text/Ref. Books)
1-2	Introduction of Sociology	Origin, nature and scope of Sociology as a discipline	T l Ch-2 17-23
3-4		Use of discipline of Sociology in different fields	T1 Ch-2 24-25
5-6	LIATA AND NOCIAL Research	Social Research, Methods like questionnaire, survey etc	T1Ch-5 54-77
7-8	Nociety and its components	Meaning of characteristics of Society	T1 Ch-8 104,104,105
9-10	1	Community, Association, Institution	T1 Ch-8 106,107,108

Lecture Nos.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference (chapter/sec./Page Nos of Text/Ref. Books)
11-12	Difference between these components	Difference between Society and these components like community, association, institution	T1 Ch-8 109,110,111,112,11 3
	Relationship of Individual and society	Interaction in a social system and ,its element	T1 Ch-8 114,115,116,117,11 8,119
15-17	Social actions and its typologies	Elements of Social action, its types and importance	T1 Ch-8 120,121
18-19	Marriage as a Social Institution	Meaning of Marriage, Functions of Marriage and its types	T1 Ch-23 327,328,329
20-22	Types of Marriage in different society	Concept of polygamy & Monogamy	TI Ch-23 330,331,332
23-24	Concept of Marriage in a Hindu society	Marriage as Sacrament, Process of Divorce, Recent changes in Hindu marriage,	T1 Ch-24 334,335,336
25-26	Concept of Marriage in Muslims	Marriage as Contract, conditions of invalid marriage, Divorce among muslims, Difference between Hindu and muslim marriage	T1 Ch-24 337,338,339,340,341
27-28	Concept of Family	Meaning and characteristics and distinctive features of family	T1 Ch-25 348,349,350
29-30	Types of Family	Nuclear Family, Joint Family, Differences between them, Impact of globalization on family	T1 Ch-25 351,352,353
31-32	Concept of Religion	Basic components of Religion	T1 Ch-30 412-413
33-34	Religion as a system of belief and ritual	Religion in different societies, impact of religion in everyday life of individual, communalism	T1 Ch-30 414-415
35-37	Social Groups & Socialization	Definition of social groups, its characteristics, importance of Secondary and primary groups, organized and unorganized groups, concepts & process of socialization	TI Ch-17 227-240
38-40	Law & Society	Relationship between law &n Society9	R1 Ch-15 201-219

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks	
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	22-10-2025	1-20	СВ	
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	13-10-2024	21-32	OB	
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ	
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	15-01-2025	1- 40	СВ	
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book						

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 03/08/2024

Ms.VIBHUTI AGRAWAL Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title		Р	Т	U
BAL113	Microeconomics	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AKANSHA SHARAMA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student can-

Students who complete this course will be able to understand the basic concepts of scarcity and opportunity cost, which are fundamental to economic decision-making. They will grasp the forces of demand and supply and how they interact to determine an equilibrium price, including forecasting demand. Additionally, students will learn how and why equilibrium prices might change and the consequent impact on resource allocation. The course also covers the theory of consumer behavior and the theory of the firm, providing insights into how individuals and businesses make economic choices. Furthermore, students will explore theoretical market structures such as perfect competition and monopoly, as well as more realistic market analyses of monopolistic competition and oligopoly.

Reference Book(s) R1	Microeconomics: M.L JHINGAN 8 TH EDITION	
Reference Book(s) R2	Principles of microeconomics : HL Ahuja	
Reference Book(s) R3	Managerial economics : D.N Dwivedi	
Reference Book(s) R4	Modern Microeconomics : A.Koutsoyiannis	

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Text book/ reference book
1-4	To understand the fundamental concepts, scope, and methodologies of economics, including the analysis of economic problems, the distinction between micro and macroeconomics, and the functioning of the price mechanism within the economic system.	Definition of Economics- Basic Concepts -The Scope and Nature of Economics - The Methodological issues in Economics - Choice as an Economic Problem, Production Possibility Curve and Circular Flow of Economic activity - Micro-and Macroeconomics - Economic Statics and Dynamics -The Concept of Equilibrium - The Role of Price Mechanism	Reference Book

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Text book/ reference book
5-11	To grasp the principles of demand theory, including the law of demand, demand curve dynamics, elasticity of demand, and the methods and determinants of demand forecasting across individual, firm, and market levels.	Demand Theory :Law of Demand- Movement along the demand curve- Shift in the Demand curve- Demand functions-individual- firm's - the market- Exceptions to law of demand- Demand forecasting – Purpose – Determinants of demand forecast – A brief analysis of methods of demand forecasting The concept of elasticity of demand – Degrees of Elasticity of Demand –Price Elasticity of Demand –Cross- price Elasticity of Demand	Reference Book
12-20	To comprehend the theory of supply, including the laws governing supply, shifts in supply, elasticity, and the determination of equilibrium price and output, alongside an understanding of consumer behavior, utility concepts, and the factors influencing consumer equilibrium and market interventions.	Theory of Supply- Law of Supply- Concept of Movement Supply- Shift in Supply- Supply function- Individual - Firms – market Concept of Elasticity of Supply. Determination of Equilibrium price and output- Market Intervention- Price ceiling and Price floor. Consumer Behaviour: Concept of Utility- Approaches to Measurement of Utility - Cardinal Utility- Law of diminishing Marginal utility- Law of Equi Marginal Utility- Consumer Surplus- Ordinal Utility - Indifference curves- Features of Indifference curves- Budget set- Consumer Equilibrium	Reference Book
21-28	To understand the theory of production and cost, including the production function, short-run and long- run production dynamics, and the relationship between cost functions and economies or diseconomies of scale.	Theory of Production: Meaning of production function- Organizing production – Short run Production function (Law of variable Proportions) - Long run production function (Returns to scale). Cost Theory and optimization techniques: Nature of costs- Relationship between production function and cost function-	Reference Book

Lecture no-	Learning Objective Topics to be covered		Text book/ reference book
		Short-run cost function- Long- run cost functions- Economies of scale- Diseconomies of Scale.	
29-35	To analyze various market structures, including perfect competition, monopoly, monopolistic competition, and oligopoly, by examining their features, degrees of competition, and sources of market power.	Market Structures, Perfect Competition, Monopoly and Monopolistic Competition Oligopoly: Market structures - Degree of competition- Features of Perfect competition- Features of Monopoly- Sources of Monopoly power- Features of Monopolistic competition- Features of Oligopoly – Classification of Oligopoly-	Reference Book
36-45	To understand the role of government in the economy, focusing on regulations, antitrust laws, externalities, public utilities, and the impact of taxation on market structures, international competition, and business decisions.	Regulation and Anti-Trust; the Role of Government in the Economy: Government regulations; externalities and regulation; public utilities and regulation; anti-trust government regulation of market structures and conduct; regulation of international competition; effect of taxation on business decisions	Reference Book

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
50 Minutes	10	23-10-2024	1-20	СВ
50 Minutes	10	14-10-2024	21-40	OB
Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
3 Hours	70	17-01-2025	1- 40	СВ
	50 Minutes 50 Minutes Throughout the Semester 3 Hours	50 Minutes1050 Minutes1050 Minutes10Throughout the Semester103 Hours70	50 Minutes 10 23-10-2024 50 Minutes 10 14-10-2024 Throughout the Semester 10 ** 3 Hours 70 17-01-2025	Duration weightage Date (Lec.No.) 50 Minutes 10 23-10-2024 1-20 50 Minutes 10 14-10-2024 21-40 Throughout the Semester 10 ** 3 Hours 70 17-01-2025 1-40

To be announced in the class

CB= Close Book Exam

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Ms.AKANSHA SHARAMA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL114	Political Science I	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.PRAVEEN VAISHNAV

Learning Outcomes:

- 1. This paper focuses on understanding the basic concepts, theories and functioning of states.
- 2. The course prepares the student to receive instruction in Constitutional Law and Administrative Law in the context of Political forces operative in Society.
- 3. It examines political organization, its principles (State, Law and Sovereignty) and Constitution.
- 4. As a final point, the course attempts to evaluate the contributions of western and Indian political thinkers in the context of politico-legal experiences.

Text Book T1	Finer H, Theory and Practice of Modern Management, H.Holt, 1949.		
Reference Book(s) R1	R.C Agarwal, Principles of political science, S.chand & company.		
Reference Book(s) R2	O.P Gauba, An Introduction to Political Theory.		
Reference Book(s) R3	Pukhraj Jain, Political Science. Sahitya Bhavan publication.		

Lecture Nos.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference (chapter/sec./Page No.s of Text/Ref. Books)
1-2	State	Nature of state, Theories of Origin of State, State as Conceived by Different schools of Thoughts.	Page no. 64-81 R1
3-4	Government	Forms of Government, Constitution of Government.	Page no. 254-285 R1
5-6	Indian political Thought	Classical Hindu concept of the State.	Page no. 159 R2
7-8	Indian political Thought	Islamic concept of State.	Page no.159-178 R2
9-10	Indian political Thought	Liberalism in India	Page no.88-95 R2

Lecture Nos.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference (chapter/sec./Page No.s of Text/Ref. Books)
11-13	Indian political Thought Marxism in Indian, Gandhism and sarvodaya in Indian Political Thought.		Page no.100-120 R2 483-504 R1
14-17	Liberalism	Concept, Elements and Criticisms, Types: Classical and Modern.	Page no.88-95 R2
18-19	Totalitarianism	Concept, Elements and Criticisms, Types: Fascism and Nazism.	Page no.294-301 R3
20-22	Socialism	Concept, Elements and Criticisms, School of Socialism, Fabianism, Syndicalism and Guild Socialism.	Page no.125 R2
23-24	Marxism Feminism	Concept of State Political Dimensions.	Page no.131-140 R2
25-26	Organization of Government	Unitary, Federal, Quasi-Federal and Confederal Constitutions, One party Democracies, Military Rule.	Page no.280-303 R1
27-28	Forms of Government	Presidential and Parliamentary Form of Government with reference to India, U.K, and USA.	Page no.280-303 R1
29-30	Organs of Government	The Legislature, Executive and Judiciary, The Doctrine of Separation of Powers, Parliamentary Sovereignty and Independence of Judiciary.	Page no.327-380 R1
31-32	Social Movements	Ecology Movements, Women Movements, and Peasant Movements.	Page no.223-256 T1
33-34	Social Movements	Agrarian, Working Class, Women, Tribal, Dalit and Environmental.	Page no.256-268 T1
35-37	National Integration	Meaning and Challenges to National Integration, Emerging Trends and Challenges before Indian political system.	Page no.277-291 T1
38-40	National Integration	Casteism and Regionalism-Rise and evil effects on National Integration	Page no 277-291 T1.

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	23-10-2024	1-20	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	14-12-2024	21-40	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	20-01-2025	1- 40	СВ
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book					

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 03/08/2024

Mr.PRAVEEN VAISHNAV Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title		Р	Т	U
BAL115	General Principles of Contract	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will understand:

- 1. Various principles of contract formulations under the Indian Contract Act, 1872
- 2. Various principles of contract formulation under the special contracts and specific relief act.

Text Book T1	Indian Contract- R.K. Bangia		
Reference Book(s) R1	ook(s) R1 Singh Avtar, Law of Contract and Specific Relief (10th ed., 2008		
Reference Book(s) R2	Dutt H.K. Saharay, on Contract , The Indian Contract Act, 1872		
Reference Book(s) R3	J. Beatson, Anson's Law of Contract (28th ed., 2002).		
Reference Book(s) R4	C.R.Dutta on The Company Law, 6th Edn. 2008 by Kamal Gupta		

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-2	Introduction to contract	Nature, definition, and introduction contract law	Text Book 1
3-6	Formation of an Agreement	Offer, acceptance, communication, Consent	Text Book 1
7-11	Making of an Agreement, Special Situations	Proposal or offer, legal rules for avail d offer, tenders, Acceptance, legal rules for a valid acceptance, communication of offer and acceptance, communication when complete, completion of contract by telephone or telex, revocation of offer and acceptance, revocation of offer, revocation of acceptance.	Text Book 1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
12-16	Consideration	Meaning, basis and the nature of consideration, Doctrine of Privity of Contract and of consideration, its exceptions, Exceptions of consideration, Indian Contract Act,1872.	Text Book 1 & R1
17-22	Capacity to contract	Legal disability to enter into contract, Minors, persons of unsound mind, person under legal disability, lunatics, idiots, Restitution in cases of minor's agreement, Liability for necessaries supplied to the minor , Indian Contract Act, 1872, Specific Relief Act, 1963, Indian Majority Act, 1875.	Text Book 1 & R1
23-27	Free Consent	Free consent, Definition, Coercion,Undue influence, Fraud,Misrepresentation and Mistake Effect on contracts influenced by any factor vitiating free consent, Indian Contract Act, 1872.	Text Book 1 & R1,3
27-30	Limitations on Freedom of Contract	Circumstances in which agreements become void or voidable, Distinction between void and voidable agreements, Unlawful Agreements, Public policy, Agreements with unlawful consideration in part and objects, Agreements without consideration, Agreements in restraint of marriage, Agreements in restraint of trade, Agreements in restraint of legal proceedings, uncertain agreements & amp; Wagering agreements, Indian Contract Act, 1872.	Text Book 1& R1, 3,4

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
31-34	Discharge of a Contract	Modes, Discharge by performance, Frustration, Supervening impossibility of performance, Grounds of Frustration and its effect, Discharge by Agreement and Novation, Indian Contract Act,1872	
35-38	Quasi-Contracts	Obligations resembling those created by Contract (Quasi- Contracts), Concept and classification, Indian Contract Act,1872.	
39-40	Remedies for Breach of Contract	Damages, Types of Damages, Basis Of Assessment of Damages, Remoteness of Damages and Measures of Damages, Mitigation of Damages, Penalty & amp; Liquidated Damages, Indian Contract Act, 1872.	
41-42	Specific Relief Act, 1963	Specific Relief, Recovery of Possession of Movable Property, Specific Performance of Contracts, Contracts which cannot be specifically enforced, Arbitration, Lack of Free Consent, Family settlement, Persons for or against whom Contracts may be specifically enforced, Declaratory Decrees, Injunction.	

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-20	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	21-40	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	08-01-2025	1- 40	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= O	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL116	Jurisprudence	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have:

- 1. Knowledge of Jurisprudence
- 2. Students will be familiar with concepts of law, Sources of law, rights and duties

Text Book T1	Mahajan V.D., Legal Theory and Jurisprudence, Eastern Book Company, Lucknow, 5 th Edn. 1977.
Reference Book(s) R1	Paton, Jurisprudence.
Reference Book(s) R2	Allen, Law in the Making, Universal Publishers 7th Edn. 2001.
Reference Book(s) R3	Dias, Jurisprudence, Aditya Books, 5th Edn. 1985.
Reference Book(s) R4	Salmond, Jurisprudence, Universal Publishers 12th Edn. 1966.

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-5	Meaning and scope of term "Jurisprudence", Theories of jurisprudence Relationship of Jurisprudence with other social sciences.	Introduction to Jurisprudence	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
6-10	Nature, Scope, Theories and definition of "Law", Sources of Law, Purpose and Functions of Law.	Law	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
11-14	Natural School of Law, Positive School of Law, Historical School of Law, Sociological School of Law, Utilitarian School of Law, Marxist Theory of Law.	Schools of Jurisprudence	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
15-18	Meaning & amp; kinds, Justice and Law, approaches of different schools, Administration of Justice, Civil & amp; Criminal, Theories of punishment, Indian Position, Role of State in Administrative Justice, Principles of Natural Justice, Judicial Activism.	Justice	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
18-22	Evolution and Concept of Law, Rule of Law, Role of King in administration of justice.	Ancient Legal System	
22-27	Concept of Person , Natural and Legal Persons, Nature of Personality, Status of the unborn, minor, lunatic drunken and dead person, Corporate personality, Dimensions of the modern legal personality,legal personality of non-human beings.	Legal Persons	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
28-32	The Concept, Rights, Kinds, Right duty correlation.	Legal Rights	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
33-38	The Concept, Kinds of Possession, Acquisition of Possession, Modes of Acquisition of Property.	Possession	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
39-45	The Concept , Kinds of Ownership , Difference between possession & ownership	Ownership	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	22-10-2024	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	13-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	10-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= O	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL117	Legal and Constitutional History	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Mrs.MINAKSHI KUMARI

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will be able to

- 1. To understand the how past societies, system, ideologies were built, how they operated, and how they have changed
- 2. To understand the students an insight into the legal principles and their role in society.
- 3. To prepare students for legal profession and understand what is a constitution is and why it is necessary to understand the significant aspects of the structure of the government and the limits of government power,
- 4. To understand the difference between monarchy, dictatorship and democracy.

Text Book T1	M.P. Jain- outline of Indian legal history
Text Book T2	M. P. Singh - outline of Indian legal and constitutional history
Text Book T3	Rama Jois- legal and constitutional history
Reference Book-1	M.Y. Pylee- constitutional history of India,
Reference Book-2	Yasobant das & Ritu das- Indian legal and constitutional history

Lecture Nos.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
1-2	Introduction to basic of legal and constitutional history	Development of authority under charters, trading body to a territorial power,	T2
3-4	Emergences of east India company	Emergences of east India company, development of authority under charter	T2
5-6	Administration of justice in presidency town	Administration of justice in Bombay, madras 1639 to 1726 and Calcutta 1619-1726	T2

Lecture Nos.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
7-8	The Mayors court	Genesis of the charter of 1726, provisions of the charter, working of judicial system. defect of judicial system	T1
9-10	Adalat system	Administration of civil and criminal justice, grant of diwani, execution diwani functions, judicial plan of 1772,	T1
11-12	Adalat system	Defect of the plan, New plan of 1774, Reorganization of Adalat in 1780, reforms of 1781, the first civil code, reform in the administration of criminal justice.	T1
13-14	The regulating Act	Supreme court of Calcutta and charter of 1774, some land mark cases, Trail of raja Nand kumar case 1775,	T1
15-16	The regulating Act 1773	The Patna case 1777-79, the Kosijurah case 1779-80, settlement act-1781, major defects of Act settlement	T2
17-18	Establishment of supreme court	Establishment of supreme court at Calcutta, madras and Bombay, law and administration in the supreme court.	T2
19-20	Process of codification in India	Charter act of 1833, first law commission, the second law commission, third law commission, fourth law commission	TI
21-22	Government of India Act	Government of India act- 1909,1919 and 1935, federal assembly and council of states; composition, power and functions.	T1
23-24	Government of India Act	legislative assemblies in the provinces and the powers and functions, legislative councils in the provinces, power and functions.	T1

Lecture Nos.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
25-26	Establishment of High court's	Indian high court act- 1861, the federal court of India, Foundation of the Federal court, jurisdiction,	T1
27-28	Establishment of High court's	Authority of Law, expansion of jurisdiction, Abolition of the Federal court	T1
29-30	Constitutional development-1	Commonwealth of India Bill,1925,Nehru committee report,	T1
31-32	Constitutional development-1	The Karachi resolution 1931, Sapru committee, The India Independence Act-1945	T2
33-34	Constitutional development-II	The constituent assembly of India, the drafting committee, farming of the constitution; Federalism, judiciary,	T2
35-36	Constitutional development-II	The farming of fundamental rights, The farming of the directive principles of state policy.	T2
37-38	Legal and constitutional system in India	Impact of Historical development, common law influence, continued relevance of majority of pre- constitutional laws.	T2
39-40	Legal and constitutional system in India	Impact of justice delivery system, impact of the working of the constitution.	T2

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks	
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	24-10-2024	1-10	СВ	
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	15-12-2024	11-27	OB	
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ	
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	22-01-2025	1-40	СВ	
** To be announced in th	** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book					

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Mrs.MEENAKSHI KUMARI Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL211	Economics III	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AKANSHA SHARMA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student can-

Students will gain a comprehensive understanding of foundational economic concepts, the Indian economic system, and the characteristics of a mixed economy. They will be able to analyse the basic features of India's economy before and after independence, identifying key economic changes and challenges. Students will also examine various aspects of agriculture, emerging trends, and challenges in agricultural marketing. Furthermore, they will explore India's planned economy, Five-Year Plans, NITI Aayog's role, and globalization. Lastly, students will understand poverty, unemployment measures, industrial policies, and the Finance Commission's role, using current data and reports to assess India's economic trends.

Reference Book(s) R1	Ramesh Singh; Indian economy
Reference Book(s) R2	Dutt and Sundaram: Indian economy
Reference Book(s) R3	V.K Puri, SK Mishra ; Indian economy
Reference websitres	PIB, NITI AAYOG REPORTS & MoSpI Websites

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Text book/ reference book
1-6	To understand the foundational concepts of economics, the Indian economic system, and the characteristics of a mixed economy and to measure national income using indicators such as GDP, GNP, and NNP.	Introduction of economics, Indian economic System, Mixed economy, Measurement of national income, GDP,GNP,NNP,GNP	Reference Book

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Text book/ reference book
7-11	To explore the basic features of the Indian economy before and after independence, highlighting key economic changes, challenges, and development strategies during these periods.	Basic features of Indian economy before and after independence	Reference Book
12-20	To analyze all aspects of agriculture, understand emerging trends, and identify key challenges in agricultural marketing to develop solutions for sustainable growth.	Agriculture in all aspects, Emerging trends of agriculture, problems of agriculture marketing	Reference Book
21-25	Understand the basic features of demography, including population structure, growth trends, and demographic characteristics, with a specific focus on India's demographic landscape.	Basics features of demography, Feature and structure of demography in India	Reference Book
25-29	Explore the evolution of India's planned economy, Five-Year Plans, NITI Aayog's role, and the impact of globalization.	Planned economy, 5 year plans,Niti aayog,Globalisation	Reference Book
30-35	Analyze poverty, its issues, unemployment measures in India, and understand the role of the Finance Commission in addressing them.	Poverty & its problems, Measures of poverty and unemployment in India,Finance commission	Reference Book

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Text book/ reference book
36-42	Examine the latest industrial policies, current data, and government reports to understand the trends shaping India's economy today.	Latest industrial policies, current datas and reports of government on Indian economy	PIB , NITI AAYOG REPORTS & Mo SpI Website

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-11	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	12-28	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	17-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book					

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Ms.AKANSHA SHARMA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL212	Psychology	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Dr.PRABHU DAYAL SHARMA

Learning Outcomes:

After Successful completion of the course student will be able to.

- 1. Learning what psychology is all about.
- 2. Appreciation of the scope and the field of psychology.
- 3. Developing familiarity with basic concepts related to some foundational themes of study in psychology such as learning, memory, perception, thinking, emotion, motivation and human biological system including brain.
- 4. Developing familiarity with individual level phenomenon such as intelligence and personality.

Text Books T1	Pandey, Dr. Ram shakal Educational Psychology, Vinay Rakheja
	Publication, R.Lal Book, Dipo Meerut.
Text Book T2	Mangal, S.K. (2016), General Psychology first edition, Sterling.
Text Book T3	Papa Rao N.
Reference	Holt, N., Bremner, A., Sutherland, E., Vliek, M., and Passer, M., &
Books R1	Smith, R.(2015). Psychology the Science of Mind and Behaviour.
	London: Tata Mc Graw-Hill.
Reference Book	Banyard, P., Davies, M.N.O., Norman, C. & Winder, B.(Eds.) (2010).
R2	Essential Psychology New Delhi: SAGE Publication.
SWAYAM	https://swayam.gov.in
SWATAM	https://egyankosh.ac.in/

Lectur e No s.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
1-2	Introduction of Psychology	Meaning, Definition and Nature of Psychology.	T2Ch.1 Pg No.1 -7
3-5	Fields of Psychology	Fields of Psychology.	T3Ch.1 Pg No.12 - 15
6-7	Psychology in Indian.	History and current status.	https://www.britann ica.com

Lectur e No s.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
8-10	Methods of Psychology	Introduction, Observation, Experiment and Interview.	T3Ch.1 Pg No.16 - 28
11-12	Learning and Memory	Historical Background, Laws of Learning	T1Ch.18 Pg No.162-165
13-14	Memory	Methods of Memorizing, Processing of Memorization.	T1Ch.23Pg No203- 204 & T2Ch.20Pg No314-315
15-16	Approaches to understand Motivation	Approaches to understand Motivation: Maslow theory.	T2Ch.17 Pg No.271-278
17-18	Types of Motives	Types of Motives (Biological and Social)	T2Ch.19 Pg No.293-296
19-20	Types of Emotion	Emotion: Nature and types.	T2Ch.8 Pg No.111–112, &T1Ch24pg no. 215-217
21-22	Emotional Intelligence	Emotional Intelligence: Meaning, Definition and Importance.	T2Ch.8 Pg No.125- 128
23	Personality	Nature, Definition and Character of Personality	T1Ch.39 Pg No.373 -377
24-25	Personality of Traits	Traits Theory of Personality	T3Ch.4 Pg No.265 -272
26-28	Intelligence	Nature, Definition and Theories (Thurston, Spearman)	T1Ch.35 Pg No.322-327,
29-31	Juvenile Delinquents	Introduction, Difference between crime and juvenile Delinquency, Causes of crime, Measures of Remedial.	T1Ch.41 Pg No.408-412
32-35	What is child Delinquency ?	What is child Delinquency ? Causes of child Delinquency	T1Ch.42 Pg No.414-426
36-38	Reformation of juvenile delinquency	Reformation of juvenile delinquency. Preventive measures, Remedial measures, Enactments	T1Ch.43 Pg No.428-432

Lectur e No s.	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
39-42	Reformation of juvenile delinquency	Reformation of juvenile delinquency. Juvenile Courts, Probation, Reformatory School and Psychotherapy.	T1 Ch.43 Pg No.432-442

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks	
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	22-10-2024	1-21	СВ	
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	13-12-2024	22-42	OB	
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ	
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	20-01-2025	1- 42	СВ	
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book						

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Dr.PRABHU DAYAL SHARMA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL213	Political science	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mrs.SEEMA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will be able to

- 1. Develop insight on the Political system refers broadly to the process by which laws are made and public resources allocated in a society, and to the relationships among those involved in making these decisions.
- 2. To understand The main objectives of the Indian constitution include sovereignty, socialism, secularism, democracy, and republic.
- 3. To punish the wrongdoers. Prevent the further occurrence of crime in societyto bring about changes in public policies by putting pressure on the government.
- 4. To build basic infrastructure like transport, roads, power lines, schools, hospitals, etc.

Text Books	Political Theory (principles of Political science), R.C Agrawal, Schand Company PVT.LTD
Text Books T2	An introduction to political theory, O.P Gauba National Paper

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
1	Concepts of Political System	Introduction • Meaning of Political System, • Characteristics of Political Systems • Type of Political Systems	T1, Ch-30,Pg. No 409- 412
2	Concepts Type of Political Systems	Democratic Versus Authoritarian, Parliamentary Versus Presidential, Federal Versus Unitary	T1, Ch-1,Pg. No 2-27
3	Structure and Functions Indian Political System	• Indian Political System: Structure and Functions, The Constitution of India •	T1, Ch-8,Pg. No162- 198
4	Constitution of India	Making of the Constitution of India •	T1, Ch-21,Pg. No316- 325

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
5	The Preamble to the Constitution of India	The Preamble to the Constitution of India	T1, Ch-21,Pg. No316- 325
6	Salient features of the Indian Constitution	Salient features of the Indian Constitution	T1, Ch-21,Pg. No316- 325
7	Fundamental Rights,	Fundamental Rights, Directive Principles of State Policy and Fundamental Duties	T1, Ch-13,Pg.No.181- 189
8	Constitutional provisions	Constitutional provisions	T1, Ch-13,Pg.No.181- 189
9	political dynamics	political dynamics	https://www.nature.com https://testbook.com
10	Union Executive	Union Executive	T1, Ch-24,Pg.No.357 - 367
11	President,	President,	https://byjus.com
12	Prime Minister power and function	Prime Minister	https://byjus.com
13	Council of Ministers	Council of Ministers	https://byjus.com
14	Union Legislature	Union Legislature	T1, Ch-22,Pg.No.326- 343
15	power and function	Comparison of Prime Minister and president work function	https://byjus.com
16	Concept of parliament	The Parliament- Powers and functions	https://en.wikipedia.org

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
17	Powers and functions of Parliament	Powers and functions of the Lok Sabha & Rajya Sabha;	https://en.wikipedia.org
18	Functioning of the Parliamentary System in India.	Functioning of the Parliamentary System in India.	https://en.wikipedia.org
19	Judiciary system	Judiciary The Supreme Court, Judicial Review	T1, Ch-25,Pg. No.368 - 380
20	Concept of Public Interest Litigation	Public Interest Litigation	T1, Ch-25,Pg. No.368 - 380
21	Concept of Judicial Activism and Judicial Reforms	Judicial Activism and Judicial Reforms	T1, Ch-25,Pg. No.368 - 380
22	Work of Governor, Chief Minister and the Council of Ministers	The State Executive: • Governor, Chief Minister and the Council of Ministers	https://byjus.com
23	Areas of Conflict	Centre State Relations: Areas of Conflict	https://byjus.com
24	Dimensions Legislative, Administrative and Financial	Legislative, Administrative and Financial Dimensions	https://byjus.com
25-26	Pressure groups in Indian politics	Pressure groups in Indian politics: Role	T1, Ch-10,11, Pg. No543-546
27-28	Significance and Types	Significance and Types	T1, Ch-10,11, Pg. No543-546
29	Party System in India	Party System in India	T1, Ch-27, Pg. No.388- 397
30-31	National Parties- Ideology and Social Bases	National Parties- Ideology and Social Bases	T1, Ch-27, Pg. No.388- 397

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
32	Regional and State Parties	Regional and State Parties- Ideology and Social Bases	T1, Ch-27, Pg. No.388- 397
33	Fragmentation of the Party System in India	Fragmentation of the Party System in India	T1, Ch-27, Pg. No.388- 397
34	Coalition Politics and Governmental Instability	Coalition Politics and Governmental Instability	T1, Ch-8, Pg. No162- 198
35	Local Self Government in India	Local Self Government in India	T1, Ch-28, Pg. No398- 400
36-37	Concept of Local Self-Government and Panchayati Raj Concept of Local Self-Government and Panchayati Raj	Local Self-Government and Panchayati Raj	https://byjus.com
38	Power and function of Local Self-Government and Panchayati Raj	Local Self-Government and Panchayati Raj; Structure, Power & Functions	https://byjus.com
39	Significance of 73rd and 74th Constitutional Amendments	Significance of 73rd and 74th Constitutional Amendments	https://byjus.com
40	Concept of The Panchayats	The Panchayats (Extensions to the Scheduled Areas) Act	https://byjus.com
41	Changes in the Rural Power Structure	Changes in the Rural Power Structure	https://byjus.com
42	Need of Changes in the Rural Power Structure	Changes in the Rural Power Structure and Empowerment of the Marginalized Groups	https://byjus.com

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	22-10-2024	1-21	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	13-12-2024	22-42	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	22-01-2025	1- 42	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= O	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Mrs.SEEMA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title		Р	Т	U
BAL214	Constitutional Law I	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have:

- 1. Knowledge of Constitutional Law
- 2. Students will be familiar with concepts of Citizenship, Fundamental rights, Directive Principles of State Policy and Fundamental Duties.

Text Book T1	Constitutional Law, JN Pandey
Reference Book(s)	Shukla V.N., Constitution of India, Eastern Book Company,
R1	Lucknow
Reference Book(s)	Seervai H.M., Constitutional Law of India (in 3 Volumes),
R2	N.M.Tripathi, Bombay
Reference Book(s)	Rao G.C.V.Subba, Indian Constitutional Law, S.Gogia & Co.,
R3	Hyderabad
Reference Book(s)	Rao B.Shiva, Framing of India's Constitution (in 5 Volumes),
R4	Indian Institute of Public Administration, New Delhi

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-4	Nature of Indian Constitution	Introduction to Indian Constitution	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
5-8	Meaning and Concept of Citizenship	Citizenship	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
9-12	Definition of State & Laws inconsistent to fundamental rights	Fundamental Rights and State	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
13-16	Equality before law and equal protection of law	Right to Equality	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
17-20	Individual Freedoms	Right to freedom	
21-24	Right to Life, Right to Education, Protection against arrest and detention	Protection of Life and Liberty	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
25-30	Prohibition of Traffic in Human Beings and Forced Labour, Prohibition of Employment of Children in Factories etc.	Right against exploitation	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
31-34	Right to Freedom of Religion, Cultural and Educational Rights.	Freedom of Religion, Cultural and Educational Rights	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
35-36	Article 32, Article 226, Public Interest Litigation (PIL)	Right to Constitutional Remedies	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1
37-40	DPSP	Directive Principles of State Policy	Part-1, chapter-11 of T1
41-45	Importance, Enforcement and their Interpretation.	Fundamental Duties	Part-1, chapter-12 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	23-10-2024	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	14-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	15-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= C	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title		Р	Т	U
BAL215	Bhartiya Naya Sanhita I	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have-

- 1. Knowledge of Bhartiya Nyaya Sanhita;
- 2. Understand the nature of offences and their punishment

Text Book T1	Ratanlal Dhiraj Lal, Bhartiya Nyaya Sanhita
Reference Book(s) R1	K. I. Vibhute (Rev.), P.S.A. Pillai's Criminal Law.
Reference Book(s) R2	KD Gaur, Textbook on Bhartiya Nyaya Sanhita
Reference Book(s) R3	J. W. Cecil Turner, Kenny's Outlines of Criminal Law
Reference Book(s) R4	J. C. Smith, Smith & Hogan Criminal Law

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
1-2	Comparative analyses of IPC and BNS	Comparative Analysis	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
3-4	Concept of Crime	Definition of Crime	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
5-6	Constituents of a crime	Essentials of Crime	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
7-8	Stages of Crime	Stages of Crime	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
9-10	Principles of <i>mens rea</i> and Strict liability offences	Mens Rea	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
11	Applicability of the Code	Application of BNS	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
12-15	General Explanations	Definitions	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
16-18	Punishments	Punishments	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
19-22	General Exceptions	Defenses based on justifications - Private defense, Necessity, Consent.	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1
22-25	General Exceptions	Defenses based on excuses – Duress, Intoxication, Superior orders, Mistake, Infancy, Insanity	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1
26-28	Common intention & Common Object	Common intention & Common Object	Part-1, chapter- 11 of T1
29-32	Abetment & Criminal Conspiracy		
33-36	Offences against the State	Offences against the State	Part-1, chapter- 13 of T1
37-39	Rape, Marital Rape & Criminal force and sexual assault	Offences against the women & Child	Part-1, chapter- 14 of T1
39-42	Unnatural Offences & Offences relating to marriage	Offences against the women & Child	Part-1, chapter- 14 of T1
42-25	Offences against unborn child and children	Offences against the women & Child	Part-1, chapter- 15 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	23-10-2024	1-20	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	14-12-2024	21-40	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	10-01-2025	1- 40	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= O	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 03/08/2024

Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title		Р	Т	U
BAL216	Law of Property and Easement Law	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have-

- 1. Understanding Property Rights: Students will be able to identify and explain the various types of property rights and interests recognized under Indian law, including ownership, possession, lease, and mortgage. They will understand the legal framework governing the transfer of property and the principles of title, registration, and co-ownership.
- 2. Easement Rights and Their Application: Students will learn the concept of easements under the Indian Easements Act, 1882, including the different types of easements (e.g., right of way, light, and air) and their creation, acquisition, and extinction. They will understand the legal requirements and limitations associated with easement rights and how they impact property use and enjoyment.
- **3. Application of Property and Easement Laws:** Students will develop the ability to apply property and easement laws to real-life scenarios, analyze legal disputes involving property rights and easements, and assess the remedies available for the infringement of these rights. They will also be able to evaluate case law to understand the judicial interpretation and application of these laws in India.

Reference Book(s) R1Transfer of Property Act by Mulla	
Reference Book(s) R2	Law of Transfer of property by G.C.V. Subba Rao
Reference Book(s) R3	The Transfer of Property Act by R.K. Sinha
Reference Book(s) R4	The Transfer of Property Act by S.N.Shukla

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-5	General Meaning and Kinds of Property, General introduction of Transfer of property Act 1882 Historical perspective, Scope and Object and Definitions under Section 3 of the Act- Immovable Property, Instrument; Attestation,Partition,Relinquishment,Actionable Claim and Notice	Introduction (general principles of transfer)	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
6-15	Transfer of Property, whether Movable or Immovable, Illegal Restrictions on certain alienations, Transfer for benefit of unborn persons, Rule against perpetuity Vested and Contingent Interest, Conditional Transfers, Doctrine of Election, Election when necessary Mode of Election Transfer by person other than full owner, Transfer by Co- Owners and Joint Transfers, Priority of Rights created by Transfer Bona fide holders under Defective Title, Doctrine of Lis Pendens, Fraudulent Transfers, Part – Performance	General principles of transfer of property act	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
15-20	Definition of Sale, Contract for Sale, Hire - purchase Agreement Essentials of a Valid Sale Sale how effected Rights and Liabilities Buyer and seller Marshalling by Subsequent Purchaser	Sale of immovable property	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
21-25	Definition of Mortgage, Kinds of Mortgage, Rights and Liabilities of the Mortgagor, Rights and Liabilities of the Mortgagee, Renewal of mortgaged lease Right to foreclosure Provisions as to Priority of Securities, Marshalling and Contribution, Definition of charge and Doctrine of Merger	Mortgages of immovable property and charges	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
26-30	Definition of Lease, Duration and Termination of Lease, Waiver of forfeiture Rights and Liabilities of Lessor, Rights and Liabilities of Lessee, Determination of Lease and Kinds of Lease	Leases of immovable property	
31-35	Definition of Exchange Exchange how effected, Rights of Deprived Party Rights and Liabilities of Parties and Exchange of Money Definition of Gift Validity of Gift Mode and Kinds of Gifts Revocation and Suspension of Gifts	Exchanges and gifts	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
36-40	Meaning and Definition of Easement Creation and Features of Easement Acquisition and Extinction of Easement Termination of Easement License – Acquisition, Revocation and difference between lease and license	Law of easement	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
41-45	Importance and Applicability of the Indian Trusts Act Definition of Trust, Benefits of Creating a trust, Trustee and Beneficiary Creation, Disability of Trustee, Rights and liabilities of Trustee and Beneficiary	Law of Trusts	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	06-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= O	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title		Р	Т	U
BAL217	Legal Language and Legal Writing	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Dr.PYALI CHATTERJEE

Learning Outcomes:

The course will create a space for the students through intense writing activities that builds on their acquired skills. Throughout the course, the students will refine their knowledge of writing mechanics and improve their ability to write clearly, precisely, consistently, and persuasively.

Text Book T1	Myneni S.R., Legal language and Legal Writing, Central Law Agency, Allahabad.
Reference Book(s) R1	Jain R.L., Legal Language, Central Law Agency, Allahabad.
Reference Book(s) R2	Prasad Anirudh, Legal Language, Central Law Publications, Allahabad
Reference Book(s) R3	S.K. Mishra, Legal Language and Legal Writing.
Reference Book(s) R4	J.S. Singh, Legal Language, Writing and General English.

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-5	 Law and Language Meaning of Legal Language Scope and Domain of Legal Language 	Legal Language and its Nature	Text Book 1
6-20	Legal Maxims- Origin of Maxims -Meaning of Maxims - Usage of maxims in sentences Ab initia, ad interim, alibi, adhoc, audi alterum parlem, bonafide, Res judicata, Res– subjudice, Adhoc, AmicusCuriae, Animus ,Animus possidendi, custodia legis, de now, Defacto, DeJure, ejusdem generis, functus officio, Factumvalet habeas corpus, ipso facto, in limine, lis pendens, modus operandi, ratio	Legal Maxims	Text Book 1

	decidendi, per se, LexFori, ,Locusstandi, Malafide, MensRea, NudumPactum, Onusprobandi, PactaSuntServanda, Postmortem, Primafacie, Quid pro quo, Ratiodecidendi, ResGestae, Sine qua non, status quo, ultra vires, ViceVersa, Vis-à-vis, Vis major		
21-31	Legal Terms - Commonly used Vocabulary(abandon , abduction, abet, abrogate, abscond, accessory, accomplice ,accused, affray, alibi , appeal, award, anticipatory bail, bail, bar, bench, bigamy, battery, burden of proof, breach , capital punishment, cognizable offence, compoundable offences, charge, claim , crime, contract ,court, decree, divorce, dying declaration, equity, estate, estoppel , evidence, fir, gift , infringement, injury, judge, judgment, kidnapping, malice , matrimonial, miscarriage, misrepresentation, mistake , negligence, non-cognizable offences, non- compoundable offences, petition , plea, warrant , suit, tortfeasor_	Legal Terms	Text Book 1
32-45	Drafting of Will, Plaint, written statement, sale deed	Drafting legal deed	Text Book 1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks	
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	24-10-2024	1-10	СВ	
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	15-12-2024	11-26	OB	
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ	
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	22-01-2025	1- 45	СВ	
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book						

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Dr.PYALI CHATTERJEE Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB111	General Principle of Contracts	4	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will understand -

- 1. Various principles of contract formulations under the Indian Contract Act, 1872.
- 2. Various principles of contract formulations under the special contracts and specific relief act.

Text Book T1	Indian Contract- R.K. Bangia
Reference Book(s) R1	Singh Avtar, Law of Contract and Specific Relief (10th ed., 2008)
Reference Book(s) R2	Dutt H.K. Saharay, on Contract, The Indian Contract Act, 1872
Reference Book(s) R3	J. Beatson, Anson's Law of Contract (28th ed., 2002).
Reference Book(s) R4	C.R.Dutta on The Company Law, 6th Edn. 2008 by Kamal Gupta

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-2	Introduction to contract	Nature, definition, and introduction to contract law	Text Book 1
3-6	Formation of an Agreement	Offer, acceptance, communication, Consent	Text Book 1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
7-11	Making of an Agreement, Special Situations	Proposal or offer, legal rules for a valid offer, tenders, Acceptance, legal rules for a valid acceptance, communication of offer and acceptance, communication when complete, completion of contract by telephone or telex, revocation of offer and acceptance, revocation of offer, revocation of acceptance.	Text Book 1
12-16	Consideration	Meaning, basis and the nature of consideration, Doctrine of Privity of Contract and of consideration, its exceptions, Exceptions of consideration, Indian Contract Act, 1872.	Text Book 1 & R1
17-22	Capacity to contract	Legal disability to enter into contract, Minors, persons of unsound mind, person under legal disability, lunatics, idiots, Restitution in cases of minor's agreement, Liability for necessaries supplied to the minor , Indian Contract Act, 1872, Specific Relief Act, 1963, Indian Majority Act, 1875.	Text Book 1 & R1
23-27	Free Consent	Free consent, Definition, Coercion,Undue influence, Fraud,Misrepresentation and Mistake Effect on contracts influenced by any factor vitiating free consent,Indian Contract Act, 1872.	Text Book 1 & R1,3
27-30	Limitations on Freedom of Contract	Circumstances in which agreements become void or voidable, Distinction between void and voidable agreements, Unlawful Agreements, Public policy, Agreements with unlawful consideration in part and objects,	Text Book 1& R1, 3,4

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
		Agreements without consideration, Agreements in restraint of marriage, Agreements in restraint of trade, Agreements in restraint of legal proceedings, uncertain agreements & amp; Wagering agreements, Indian Contract Act, 1872.	
31-34	Discharge of a Contract	Modes, Discharge by performance, Frustration, Supervening impossibility of performance, Grounds of Frustration and itseffect, Discharge by Agreement andNovation, Indian Contract Act, 1872	
35-38	Quasi-Contracts	Obligations resembling thosecreated by Contract (Quasi- Contracts), Concept and classification, Indian Contract Act,1872.	
39-40	Remedies for Breach of Contract	Damages, Types of Damages, Basis Of Assessment of Damages,Remoteness of Damages and Measures of Damages, Mitigation of Damages, Penalty & amp; Liquidated Damages, Indian Contract Act, 1872.	
41-42	Specific Relief Act, 1963	Specific Relief, Recovery of Possession of Movable Property, Specific Performance of Contracts, Contracts which cannot be specifically enforced, Arbitration, Lack of Free Consent, Family settlement, Persons for or against whom Contracts may be specifically enforced, Declaratory Decrees, Injunction.	

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	22-10-2024	1-11	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	11-27	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	08-01-2025	1- 42	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= O	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB112	Jurisprudence	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have-

- 1. Knowledge of Jurisprudence;
- 2. Students will be familiar with concepts of law, sources of law, rights & duties .

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-5	Meaning and scope of term "Jurisprudence", Theories of jurisprudence Relationship of Jurisprudence with other social sciences.	Introduction to Jurisprudence	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
6-10	Nature, Scope, Theories and definition of "Law", Sources of Law, Purpose and Functions of Law.	Law	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
11-14	Natural School of Law, Positive School of Law, Historical School of Law, Sociological School of Law, Utilitarian School of Law, Marxist Theory of Law.	Schools of Jurisprudence	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
15-18	Meaning & amp; kinds, Justice and Law, approaches of different schools, Administration of Justice, Civil & amp; Criminal, Theories of punishment, Indian Position, Role of State in Administrative Justice, Principles of Natural Justice, Judicial Activism.	Justice	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
18-22	Evolution and Concept of Law, Rule of Law, Role of King in administration of justice.	Ancient Legal System	
22-27	Concept of Person , Natural and Legal Persons, Nature of Personality, Status of the unborn, minor, lunatic drunken and dead person, Corporate personality, Dimensions of the modern legal personality, legal personality of non-human beings.	Legal Persons	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
28-32	The Concept, Rights, Kinds, Right duty correlation.	Legal Rights	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
33-38	The Concept, Kinds of Possession, Acquisition of Possession, Modes of Acquisition of Property.	Possession	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
39-45	The Concept , Kinds of Ownership , Difference between possession & ownership	Ownership	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	13-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	10-01-2025	1- 45	СВ

** To be announced in the class

CB= Close Book Exam

OB= Open Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB113	Constitutional Law I	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS

Learning Outcomes:

After Successful completion of the course student will have:

- 1. Knowledge of Constitutional Law
- 2. Students will be familiar with concepts of Citizenship, Fundamental rights, Directive Principles of State Policy and Fundamentals Duties.

Text Book T1	Constitutional Law, JN Pandey
Reference book(s)	Shukla V.N., Constitution of India, Eastern Book Company,
R1	Lucknow
Reference book(s)	Seervai H.M., Constitutional Law of India (in 3 Volumes),
R2	N.M.Tripathi, Bombay
Reference book(s)	Rao G.C.V.Subba, Indian Constitutional Law, S.Gogia & Co.,
R3	Hyderabad
Reference book(s)	Rao B.Shiva, Framing of India's Constitution (in 5 Volumes),
R4	Indian Institute of Public Administration, New Delhi

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
1-4	Nature of Indian Constitution	Introduction to Indian Constitution	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
5-8	Meaning and Concept of Citizenship	Citizenship	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
9-12	Definition of State & Laws inconsistent to fundamental rights	Fundamental Rights and State	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
13-16	Equality before law and equal protection of law	Right to Equality	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
17-20	Individual Freedoms	Right to freedom	
21-24	Right to Life, Right to Education, Protection against arrest and detention	Protection of Life and Liberty	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
25-30	Prohibition of Traffic in Human Beings and Forced Labour, Prohibition of Employment of Children in Factories etc.	Right against exploitation	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
31-34	Right to Freedom of Religion , Cultural and Educational Rights.	Freedom of Religion, Cultural and Educational Rights	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
35-36	Article 32, Article 226, Public Interest Litigation (PIL)	Right to Constitutional Remedies	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1
37-40	DPSP	Directive Principles of State Policy	Part-1, chapter-11 of T1
41-45	Importance, Enforcement and their Interpretation.	Fundamental Duties	Part-1, chapter-12 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

2-10-2024	1-15	СВ
4-12-2024	16-30	OB
**		СВ
5-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
	01-2025	

To be announced in the class

CB= Close Book Exam

OB= Open Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB114	Bhartiya Nyay Sanhita	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will understand:

- 1. Various principles of contract formulations under the Indian Contract Act,1872
- 2. Various principles of contract formulations under the special contracts and specific relief act

Text Book T1	Bare Act, Bharatiya Nyaya Sanhita, 2023& K. D. Gaur, Criminal Law Cases and Materials, Butterworths, India
Reference book(s) R1	Ratanlal & Dhirajlal's Indian Penal Code Butter worths Wadhwa, Nagpur
Reference book(s) R2	P. S. Achuthan Pillai, Criminal Law Eastern Book Co.

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-5	Introduction to crimes	Objects and reasons of Bharatiya Nyaya Sanhita, 2023, Introduction of Newly inserted and amended provisions of BNS, 1.2 Conception of Crime, Stages of Crime, MensRea, 1.3 Commencement and application of the Bharatiya Nyaya Sanhita, 2023 1.4 Intra-Territorial Jurisdiction and Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction, General Explanations Sec. 3(1) to (9) Punishments: Various Theories of Punishment and Kinds of Punishments	Text Book 1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
		Death Sentence, Imprisonment for Life, Imprisonment: Simple and Rigorous, Forfeiture of Property, Fine and Community Service. Commutation of sentence, fractions of terms of Punishment, Liability in default of payment of fine and related provisions Solitary Confinement, Enhanced punishment for certain offences after previous conviction	
6-12	General Exceptions:	Mistake of Fact, Mistake of Law, Act of Judge, Act done pursuant to judgment/order of court etc, Accident as a defence, act without criminal intent Mental Incapacity, Minority, consent, involuntary in toxication and Insanity as a defence, Act by a person compelled by threats, communication made in good faith, act causing slight harm etc. Right of Private Defence of person and property: Justification and limits, when private defence extends to causing of death to protect body and property? Abetment and its kinds, Abetment outside India for Offences in India (sec.48) Criminal Conspiracy, Punishment for attempt to commit offence punishable with life imprisonment	Text Book 1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
13-19	Offences against Women and Child:	Rape and other sexual offences, Punishment thereof, Gang Rape and its punishment, other related provisions Sexual harassment, Assault/use of Criminal Force to women with intent to disrobe, voyeurism, stalking etc. and punishment Dowry Death, marrying again during lifetime of husband/wife, Husband/relatives of husband of women subjecting her to cruelty, other marriage related offences and punishments Offences against Child	Text Book 1, R2
20-27	Offences Relating affecting the Human Body:	Offences affecting Life: 4.1.1 Culpable Homicide, Murder, distinction between them, murder by 5 or more persons on ground of race, caste community, sex etc., punishment 4.1.2 Causing death by rash or negligent act, causing death by rash or negligent motor driving, liability of Medical Practitioner in case of death by rash or negligent act, 4.1.3 Attempt to murder, Attempt to commit Culpable Homicide, 4.1.4 Abetment of Suicide, reasons for removing offence of attempt to commit suicide in BNS 4.2 Organised crime (Sec.111), Petty organized crime (Sec.112), Terrorist Act (SEC 113) 4.3 Hurt and Grievous hurt, Aggravated forms, Grievous hurt by Acid etc. 4.4 Wrongful restraint, wrongful confinement 4.5 Criminal Force, Assault,	R1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
		4.6 Kidnapping, Abduction, Trafficking of person, Unlawful compulsory labour etc.	
27-30	Offences Against the State	Offences against the State: Wagging War against Government of India and related offences Act endangering sovereignty, unity and integrity of India (Sec 152) Public Servant negligently allowing Prisoner of State or war to escape and related offences. Aiding escape of, rescuing or harboring prisoner	Text Book 1 & R1
31-33	Offences against the Public Tranquility	Offences against Public Tranquility Unlawful Assembly, Common Object, Difference between Common Object and Common Intention (Sec. 190 and Sec.3(5)), Rioting, Aggravated forms of Rioting, Affray, Promoting enmity between different groups Imputations, assertions prejudicial to national integration	Text Book 1 & R1
34-35	Offences against Public Health, Safety etc. and Offences relating to Religion	Offences affecting the Public Health, Safety etc.: Public Nuisance and related offences Adulteration of food or drink intended for sale, sale of noxious food/drink, adulteration of drugs and sale thereof, related offences Rash driving or riding on public way etc., conveying person by water for hire in unsafe or overloaded vessel, Sale etc of obscene books,, obscene objects to child, obscene acts and songs, keeping lottery	Text Book 1& R1,

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
		office Offences relating to Religion: Injuring/ defiling place of worship with intent to insult religion of any class, Deliberate and malicious acts intended to outrage religious feelings etc. Disturbing religious assembly, trespassing on burial places etc., uttering words etc. with intent to wound religious feelings	
36-45	Offences against Property, Documents and Property Marks, Criminal Intimidation, Defamationand Miscellaneous:	Theft, snatching &Extortion, aggravated forms of theft and extortion, punishment thereof, Robbery and Dacoity, Distinction between them, receiving and disposing of Stolen Property& other related offences Criminal Misappropriation, Criminal Breach of Trust, Mischief including Mischief by causing loss to Government property etc (sec. 324(3)) Cheating: Types of Cheating Punishment, Criminal Trespass, House Trespass and House Breaking, aggravated forms and punishment Making False Document and Forgery, Aggravated forms of forgery, punishment, forge document/electronic record and using it as genuine etc.	T1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
		Fraudulent cancellation,	
		destruction etc of will, authority to	
		adopt or valuable security etc,	
		falsification of account.	
		Tampering with property marks,	
		counterfeiting property marks etc.	
		Criminal Intimidation, Intentional	
		Insult with intent to provoke	
		breach of peace, statements	
		conducting to public mischief, Act	
		caused by inducing person to	
		believe that he will be rendered an	
		object of Divine Displeasure,	
		Misconduct in public by a drunken	
		person	
		Defamation, Breach of contract to	
		attend on and supply wants of	
		helpless person	
		Repeal and savings (sec. 358)	

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	23-10-2024	1-12	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	13-12-2024	13-27	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	17-01-2025	1- 45	СВ

** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Mr,SHUBHARTH SHUKLA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB115	Family Law I	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Dr.PYALI CHATTERJEE

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student can-

- 1. Identify and describe the various sources and schools of Hindu law.
- 2. Understand the core concepts in Hindu laws relating to marriage and divorce.

Text Book T1	Dr. Paras Diwan, Modern Hindu Law, Allahabad Law Agency
Reference book(s) R1	Dr. Paras Diwan, Family Law, Allahabad Law Sgency
Reference book(s) R2	Mulla, Hindu Law, LexisNexis Buttorworths
Reference book(s)	Prof. G.C.V. Subra Rao, Family law in India, Narendra Gogia and
R3	Co.
Reference book(s)	V.S.R Avadhani, Lesson on law of Hindu family and property,
R4	Vinod publication

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
1-4	 Who is Hindu? Sources of Hindu Law Codification of Hindu law Schools of hindu law 	Introduction to Hindu Law	Text Book 1
5-11	Kinds of Marriage, Prohibited Marriage among Hindus, Essential ceremonies of marriage & Registration of Marriage	Institution of Marriage a Sacrament or a Contract	Text Book 1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
12-16	Restitution of Conjugal Rights, Legal Implications, Judicial Separation, Nullity of Marriage	Matrimonial causes & Remedies	Text Book 1
17-21	Theories of Dissolution of Marriage, Fault Grounds of Divorce under Hindu Marriage Act, 1955, Irretrievable breakdown of marriage, Grounds of Divorce under Special Marriage Act, 1954.	Dissolution of Marriage	Text Book 1
22-30	Capacity to Adopt and to be adopted and Rights of Adopted - Effect of Adoption - Relationship of the Adopted child . Maintenance as a Personal Obligation - Maintenance of dependents - Maintenance of Members of Joint family - Quantum of maintenance - Arrears of Maintenance, Maintenance as Charge Alteration of Maintenance	The Hindu Adoptions and Maintenance Act,1956	Text Book 1
31-37	Succession to property of a Hindu male dying intestate, Succession to property of a Hindu female dying intestate, Concept of Stridhan, Married Womens property, Disqualifications relating to succession	The Hindu Succession Act,1956	Text Book 1
38-45	Solemnization of Special Marriage, Consequences of marriage under this Act and other related topics	The Special Marriage Act,1954	Text Book 1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	23-10-2024	1-20	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	14-12-2024	21-40	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	20-01-2024	1- 40	СВ
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book					

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Dr.PYALI CHATTERJEE Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
EGL101	English Language Skills	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.MD ZAFIR KHAN

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will be able to

- 1. The course aims at familiarizing the students with English Language sound system to enhance their power of articulation the course makes the students aware about the various dynamics of personality development.
- 2. It provides intensive practices and extensive exposure to listening, speaking, reading and writing skills.
- 3. It would enhance not only their comprehensive knowledge of vocabulary but also strengthen their all four skills.

Text Books T1	English Language Skills by Aruna Kuneru IUP
Reference Books	Effective Business Communication – H.Murphy.
SWAYAM	https://onlinecourses.swayam2.ac.in/cec19_mg36/preview
NPTEL	https://onlinecourses.nptel.ac.in/noc22_hs77/preview

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
1-2	Introduction to basics of communication	The channels/ networks, forms, factors and process of Communication	T1
3-4	To learn the significance of Communication	Verbal & Non-Verbal Communication techniques, Body Language and its various forms	T1
5-6	Understanding communication barriers	Barriers to Communication, types and ways to overcome them.	T1
7-8	The basics of conversation	Participate well in the art of conversation, Qualities of a good conversationalist,	T1
9-11	Aspects conversation	Practice the voice modulation techniques using appropriate body language.	T1

Lecture Nos	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Reference
12-14	Understanding Sound system	Sound system classification and features, Syllable Structure	T1
15-17	Acquire correct pronunciation & accent by overcoming specific speech problems.	English Language Phonetic System	T1
18-20	Understand the mechanics, techniques and types of Reading	Reading Skills	T1
21-22	Develop the ability to infer and interpret the text,	Reading Skills	T1
23-25	Know the importance and techniques of improving listening skill	Listening Skills	T1
26-27	Learning Cognition	Cognitive process, Homophones and Homonyms	T1
28-29	Learn how to overcome the Listening barriers.	Barriers of Listening	T1
30-31	Methods of Vocabulary expansion, Word formation and word analysis techniques	Synonyms, Antonyms, and one word substitutes, Practice the, Commonly confused words	T1
32-33	Acquire the ability to analyze the sentence syntactically	Subject, Verb agreement, Tenses and their forms.	T1
34	Develop the competence in using idiomatic combinations	Prepositional Phrases	T1
35-36	Develop the ability to effectively use the phrases	Phrasal verbs	T1
37	Effectively use words and sentences	Words & Sentences:	T1
38	Learn effective of paragraphs	Effective Paragraphs:	T1
39	Understand and improve the real time correspondance	Business Correspondence:	T1
40	To improve the Oral Presentation	Oral Presentations	T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-12	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	13-22	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	06-01-2025	1- 40	СВ
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book					

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Mr.MD ZAFIR KHAN Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LH511	Constitutional History of India	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY

Course Objective:

The course is to develop understanding of evolution of modern legal

system in India. A law student needs to have a general conception of hierarchy of Courts and evolution of court mechanisms. The main objective of this Course is to examine the evolution of Adjudicatory mechanism and legal profession in various legal eras.

- 1. To understand the evolution of adjudicatory mechanisms in various legal eras
- 2. To evaluate the developments and differences in the structure of courts in ancient
- 3. Hindu, Muslim, pre and post British period
- 4. To understand the development of legal profession
- 5. To examine the hierarchy of Court structure in India
- 6. To analyses the contemporary developments in court systems

Text Books T1M.P Jain Outlines of Indian Legal History	
Text Books T2	V D kulshrehtha Landmarks o Indian Legal and Constitutional History
Reference Book R1	M.P Singh outlines of Indian Legal History
Reference Book R2	Abdul Hamid Constitutional History of India

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
1-20	Unit I: Early Developments (1600- 1836) a. Charters of the East India Company: 1600, 1661, 1726 and 1753 b. Settlements: Surat, Madras, Bombay and Calcutta c. Courts: Mayor's Court of 1726 and Supreme Court of 1774 d. Statutes: Regulating Act, 1773; Pitts India Act, 1784; Warren Hastings: Judicial Plans of 1772, 1774 and 1780 g. Lord Cornwallis: Judicial Plans of 1787, 1790 and 1793 h. Lord William Bentinck (With special focus on Appraisal of Criminal law)	Introduction to Jurisprudence	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
20-30	Codification of Laws: Charter of 1833, The First Law Commission, the Charter of 1853, The Second Law Commission e. Establishment of High Courts, 1861 f. Privy Council and Federal Court: Appeals and working of Privy Council, Appraisal of Privy Council, Features of Federal Court g. Evaluation: Special Reference to Racial Discrimination, Merit and Demerits	Evolution of Law and Legal Institutions	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
30-35	Chater Act, 1833 and codification	Charter act 1833	Part-1, chapter- 1 of T1
35-40	Constitutional History of India	History	Part-1, chapter- 8 of T1
40-45	India since Independence	Changes since independence	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	24-10-2024	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	15-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	22-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= C	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB211	Bhartiya Nagrik Surkasha Sanhita	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SIDDHARATH DEORAS

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have:

- Knowledge of Bhartiya Nagrik Suraksha Sanhita;
 Understand Criminal Trial Processes

Text Book T1	Ratanlal Dhiraj Lal, Bhartiya Nagrik Suraksha Sanhita
Reference Book(s) R1	K. I. Vibhute (Rev.), P.S.A. Pillai's Criminal Law.
Reference Book(s) R2	KD Gaur, Textbook on Bhartiya Nagrik Suraksha Sanhita
Reference Book(s) R3	J. W. Cecil Turner, Kenny's Outlines of Criminal Law
Reference Book(s) R4	J. C. Smith, Smith & Hogan Criminal Law

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-2	Introduction to Bharatiya Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita and Its Importance	Introduction	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
3-4	Classification of offences	Types of Offences	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
5-6	Definitions (S 2)	Definitions	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
7-8	Classes of Criminal Courts (S.6), Powers and Jurisdiction (Ss. 7- 13,21-29)&197-209	Criminal Courts and its powers	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
9-10	Executive Magistrates and Jurisdiction of Executive Magistrates (Ss.14-17)	Executive Magistrates	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
11	Powers (Ss. 125-143, 148-151, 152-162, 163,164-167)	Powers of Magistrate	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
12-15	Powers of Police Officers (Ss. 30- 34)	Police Powers	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
16-18	Arrest of Persons, Rights of arrested Persons (Ss. 35-62) and Bail(Ss478-496)	Arrest and Bail	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
19-22	First Information Report (S. 173), Evidentiary Value of F.I.R	F.I.R	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1
22-25	Summons and warrant of arrest (Ss 63-71, 72-83)	Summons and Warrant	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1
26-28	Proclamation and Attachment (Ss 84-89)	Proclamation and Attachment	Part-1, chapter- 11 of T1
29-32	Search Warrant (Ss.96-110)	Search Warrant	Part-1, chapter- 12 of T1
33-36	Police Investigation (Ss. 173-196)	Police Investigations	Part-1, chapter- 13 of T1
37-39	Maintenance of wife, children, and parents (Ss. 144-147)	Maintenance	Part-1, chapter- 14 of T1
39-42	Condition requisite for initiation of proceedings (Ss. 217-222)	Maintenance Proceedings	Part-1, chapter- 14 of T1
42-45	Public Prosecutors (Ss. 18-20, 248-249)	Offences against the women & Child	Part-1, chapter- 15 of T1
	Complaints to Magistrates and commencement of proceedings (Ss.223-233)	Complaints to Magistrates	Part-1, chapter- 16 of T1
	Charges and Joinder of Charges (Ss. 234-247)	Charges	Part-1, chapter- 16 of T1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
	Trial before a Court of Sessions (Ss. 248-260)	Session Trial	Part-1, chapter- 17 of T1
	Trial of Warrant Cases * 4.2.1. Instituted on police report (Ss. 261-266) * 4.2.2. Instituted on other than police report (Ss. 267-270)	Warrant Cases	Part-1, chapter- 17 of T1
	Trial of summon cases by Magistrate (Ss. 274-282)	Summon Cases	Part-1, chapter- 17 of T1
	Summary trials (Ss. 283-288)	Summary Trial	Part-1, chapter- 18 of T1
	Plea Bargaining (Ss. 289-300)	Plea Bargaining	Part-1, chapter- 19 of T1
	Commissions for the examination of witnesses (Ss. 319-336)	Commissions for the examination of witnesses	Part-1, chapter- 20 of T1
	General Provision for enquiry and trial (Ss. 337-349, 356-360, 362, 365, 367, 368, 383, 387)	Enquiry and trial	Part-1, chapter- 21 of T1
	Judgement (Ss 392 – 406)	Judgement	Part-1, chapter- 21 of T1
	Appeals (Ss. 413-435)	Appeals	Part-1, chapter- 22 of T1
	Reference and Revision (Ss. 436- 445)	Reference and Revision	Part-1, chapter- 22 of T1
	Transfer of criminal cases (Ss. 446-452)	Transfer of criminal cases	Part-1, chapter- 23 of T1
	Execution, Suspension, Remission and Commutation of Sentences (Ss.453-477)	Execution, Suspension, Remission and Commutation of Sentences	Part-1, chapter- 24 of T1
	Miscellaneous (Ss. 520 to 531)	Miscellaneous	Part-1, chapter- 25 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	17-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= O	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB212	International Law	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will understand -

- 1. Understand the origins of the international legal order and its nature
- 2. Sources of international law, treaties, recognition, succession, settlement of dispute, Responsibility of States& Position of Individuals

Text Book T1	S.K.Kapoor, Public International Law
Reference book(s) R1	H O Agrawal International and Human Rights
Reference book(s) R2	Malcolm N. Shaw, International Law, Cambridge University Press
Reference book(s) R3	M.P.Tandon, Public International Law, ALA
Reference book(s) R4	Starke, Introduction to International Law, Oxford University Press

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
1-3	Introduction	Introduction • Definitions • Nature of International law • Legality of International Law- Positive Morality • Theories as to Basis of International Law o Naturalist theory o Positivist theory • Development of International Law	Text Book 1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
4-7	Sources and Subjects of International Law	Introduction • Customs • Treaties and Conventions • General Principles of Law • Judicial Decisions • Other Sources • Subjects of International Law • Various Theories • Realistic Theory • Fictional Theory • Functional Theory	Text Book 1
8-12	International Law and Municipal Law.	Introduction • Monistic Theory • Dualistic Theory • Specific Adoption Theory • Transformation Theory • Delegation Theory	Text Book 1 R2
13-17	States	Introduction • Concept of State • Creation of Statehood • Self-Determination • Essential Ingredients of State- Territory, Population etc. • Different kinds of States • Fully Sovereign State • Non-Fully Sovereign State • Protectorates • Mandates • Trust Territories etc. • Special Cases- Taiwan, Kosovo, Palestine etc. • Territory of State – Land, Water and Air Space	Text Book 1 & R1
18-22	Recognition and Jurisdiction of states	 Introduction Theories regarding Recognition of States Constitutive theory Declaratory theory Recognition of Governments De Facto and De Jure Various Doctrines Tobar doctrine 	Text Book 1 & R1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
		 Estrada Doctrine Stimson doctrine Types of Recognition Premature Recognition Implied Recognition Conditional Recognition Collective Recognition Withdrawal and Non-recognition Recognition of Belligerency and Insurgency 	
23-28	Recognition and Jurisdiction of states	Jurisdiction • Introduction • Concept of State Jurisdiction • Need to study state sovereignty and state jurisdiction • State Sovereignty vs. Jurisdiction • Principle of Domestic Jurisdiction • Type of State Jurisdiction • Legislative • Executive • Judicial • Civil Jurisdiction • Criminal Jurisdiction	Text Book 1 & R2,3
29-33	State Responsibility and State Succession	State Responsibility • Introduction • Articles on Responsibility of States for Internationally Wrongful Acts (2001) • Invocation of State Responsibility • Types of State Responsibility • Original or Direct • Vicarious or Indirect • Internationally Wrongful Acts or Conduct • Rules of Attribution • Circumstances Precluding Wrongfulness • Consequences of Breach	Text Book 1& R1, 3,2
		State Succession • Introduction Reasons for State Succession • Types of State Succession • Universal	

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
		 Partial Principles of State Succession Continuation Principle Clean Slate Principle Theories of State Succession Rights and Duties arising out of State Succession Succession to Treaties Succession with Respect to Matters Other Than Treaties 	
34-36	Law of Treaties	Introduction • Concept of Treaty • Making of Treaties • Kinds of Treaties • Binding Force of Treaties • Pacta Sunt Servanda • Jus Cogens • Rebus Sic Stantibus • Parties of a Treaty • Reservations • Amendment and Modification of Treaties • Invalidity and Termination of Treaties	Text book 1, R2
37-39	Individuals under International Law	Introduction • Position of Individuals • Nationality • Acquisition of Nationality • Loss of Nationality • Statelessness • Asylum • Territorial • Extra-territorial • Right of Asylum • Extradition • Procedure on Extradition • Rules relating to Extradition	T 1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
40-45	Settlement of International Dispute	Introduction • Legal and Political Disputes • Binding Methods of Inter-State Dispute Settlement- • Arbitration • Pacific Means of Settlement • Negotiation • Mediation Good Offices • Conciliation • Compulsive Means of Settlement • Retorsion • Reprisals • Embargo • Pacific Blockade • Intervention	T 1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	22-10-2024	1-20	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	21-40	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	17-01-2025	1-40	СВ
** To be appounded in th	\mathbf{C}	B-Close Boo	l Exom	OP - O	nen Book

* To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
BAL116	Law of Property and Easement Law	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have-

Understanding Property Rights: Students will be able to identify and explain the various types of property rights and interests recognized under Indian law, including ownership, possession, lease, and mortgage. They will understand the legal framework governing the transfer of property and the principles of title, registration, and co-ownership.

Easement Rights and Their Application: Students will learn the concept of easements under the Indian Easements Act, 1882, including the different types of easements (e.g., right of way, light, and air) and their creation, acquisition, and extinction. They will understand the legal requirements and limitations associated with easement rights and how they impact property use and enjoyment.

Application of Property and Easement Laws: Students will develop the ability to apply property and easement laws to real-life scenarios, analyze legal disputes involving property rights and easements, and assess the remedies available for the infringement of these rights. They will also be able to evaluate case law to understand the judicial interpretation and application of these laws in India.

Reference book(s) R1	Transfer of Property Act by Mulla
Reference book(s) R2	Law of Transfer of property by G.C.V. Subba Rao
Reference book(s) R3	The Transfer of Property Act by R.K. Sinha
Reference book(s) R4	The Transfer of Property Act by S.N.Shukla

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
1-5	General Meaning and Kinds of Property, General introduction of Transfer of property Act 1882 Historical perspective, Scope and Object and Definitions under Section 3 of the Act- Immovable Property, Instrument; Attestation,Partition,Relinquishment,Actionable Claim and Notice	Introduction (general principles of transfer)	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
6-15	Transfer of Property, whether Movable or Immovable, Illegal Restrictions on certain alienations, Transfer for benefit of unborn persons, Rule against perpetuity Vested and Contingent Interest, Conditional Transfers, Doctrine of Election, Election when necessary Mode of Election Transfer by person other than full owner, Transfer by Co-Owners and Joint Transfers, Priority of Rights created by Transfer Bona fide holders under Defective Title, Doctrine of Lis Pendens, Fraudulent Transfers, Part – Performance	General principles of transfer of property act	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
15-20	Definition of Sale, Contract for Sale, Hire - purchase Agreement Essentials of a Valid Sale Sale how effected Rights and Liabilities Buyer and seller Marshalling by Subsequent Purchaser	Sale of immovable property	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
21-25	Definition of Mortgage, Kinds of Mortgage, Rights and Liabilities of the Mortgagor, Rights and Liabilities of the Mortgagee, Renewal of mortgaged lease Right to foreclosure Provisions as to Priority of Securities, Marshalling and Contribution, Definition of charge and Doctrine of Merger	Mortgages of immovable property and charges	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
26-30	Definition of Lease, Duration and Termination of Lease, Waiver of forfeiture Rights and Liabilities of Lessor, Rights and Liabilities of Lessee, Determination of Lease and Kinds of Lease	Leases of immovable property	
31-35	Definition of Exchange Exchange how effected, Rights of Deprived Party Rights and Liabilities of Parties and Exchange of Money Definition of Gift Validity of Gift Mode and Kinds of Gifts Revocation and Suspension of Gifts	Exchanges and gifts	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference book
36-40	Meaning and Definition of Easement Creation and Features of Easement Acquisition and Extinction of Easement Termination of Easement License – Acquisition, Revocation and difference between lease and license	Law of easement	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
41-45	Importance and Applicability of the Indian Trusts Act Definition of Trust, Benefits of Creating a trust, Trustee and Beneficiary Creation, Disability of Trustee, Rights and liabilities of Trustee and Beneficiary	Law of trusts	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	21-10-2024	1-20	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	21-40	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	06-01-2025	1- 40	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= C	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Ms.AMBALIKA DUBEY Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB214	Company Law	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SUBHARTHA SHUKLA

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student can-

- 1. Understand the Core Concepts related to formation of Company, Types of Companies, Prospectus, Shares, debenture, Dividend, Rights issue, Bonus issue...
- 2. To Understand the concepts of Corporate Management & Corporate Governance & Corporate Abuses and Remedies, CSR
- 3. To know the details of Winding up of Companies

Text Book T1	K. Majumdar, Dr. G. K. Kapoor Company Law & Practice, Taxman
Reference book(s) R1	Avtar Singh, Company Law
Reference book(s) R2	T.P. Ghosh, Companies Act, 2013.
Reference book(s) R3	Ramaiyya, Guide to Companies Act,2013.
Reference book(s) R4	C.R.Dutta on The Company Law, 6th Edn. 2008 by Kamal Gupta

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference Book
1-4	Introduction to Company law	Corporate Personality, personification – Concept Theories of Corporate Personality Jurisprudential aspects . & Historical Aspect Of Company Law	Text Book 1
5-11	Meaning Nature, Formation and Types Of Companies	Company – Definition, Nature, Characteristics Classification of companies Doctrine of piercing the corporate veil – Statutory exceptions and Judicial	Text Book 1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference Book
		interpretations , Promotion of companies – Legal position of Promoters, Duties and Liabilities Pre-incorporation Contracts	
12-16	Understanding the Concepts MOA, AOA of the companies	Memorandum of Association – Importance and Contents Articles of Association Significance and interrelationship Doctrine of Ultra Vires Applicability, consequences Doctrine of Constructive Notice – Rule of presumption Doctrine of Indoor Management – Concept & exceptions	Text Book 1
17-21	To Understand the Concept of Prospectus , Shares, debenture , Dividend, Rights issue ,Bonus issue.	Prospectus (meaning, issue and kinds) Share/Equity Capital – Meaning and Nature of Shares, Kinds of Shares Rights issue, Bonus Issue - Rationale, mechanism Allotment –Principles & procedure Debenture/Debt Capital – Concept, Meaning and Kinds Shareholder vis-à-vis Debenture holder	Text Book 1 & R1
22-30	Management of Companies	Corporate Meetings and Resolution - Requisites of a Valid Meeting Directors- Concept and Meaning and Legal Position Kinds of Directors under the 2013 Act . Persons in a managerial capacity- Managing Director, Whole-time Director & Manager Shadow Directors, De-jure/De- facto DirectorsConcept & inter- relationship . Independent Director- relevance, code of ethics . Qualification, Appointment, and Removal Powers, Duties, and Liabilities	Text Book 1 & R1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference Book
31-37	Corporate Governance & Corporate Abuses and Remedies, CSR	Corporate Governance Concept and definitions Corporate Governance- The need for Regulation Evolution, scope, and relevance Corporate Governance vis-à-vis Companies Act 2013 . Facets of corporate governance: Role of Board of directors. Role of Committees Women director, a. Majority Powers and Minority Rights b. Principle of Non-Interference (Rule established in Foss v Harbottle) c. Protection against Oppression d. Protection against Mis- management e. Class Action Suits under Companies Act-2013 f. Role of Central Government and authorities – inspection, inquiry, and investigation g. Penalties and Offences h. Establishment of Tribunals and Special Courts i. Serious Fraud Investigation Office	Text Book 1 & R1,3
38-45	Winding Up and Restructuring Of Companies	Introduction to Corporate Insolvency Meaning of Winding Winding up, Liquidation and Dissolution Modes of Winding up Winding up by the Tribunal Analysis of grounds Liquidators- Appointment, Powers and Functions Removal of Name of Companie	Text Book 1& R1, 3,4

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	22-10-2024	1-10	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	14-12-2024	11-26	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10			СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	15-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in th	e class C	B= Close Boo	k Exam	OB= C	pen Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 03/08/2024

Mr.SHUBHARTH SHUKLA Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB215	Clinical Paper I	3	0	0	3

Instructor-in-charge: Ms.AMABLIKA DUBEY

Learning Outcomes:

- 1. Develop Legal Research Skills: Train students in effective legal research using various legal databases and resources.
- 2. Enhance Legal Writing Skills: Guide students in drafting memorials, legal briefs, and other court documents.
- 3. Improve Oral Advocacy Skills: Prepare students for courtroom arguments by practicing clear and persuasive presentation of legal arguments.
- 4. Understanding Court Procedures: Familiarize students with the procedural aspects of court proceedings, including filing petitions, submitting evidence, and courtroom etiquette.

Text Book T1	Moot Court and Mock Trials" by Abhinandan Malik
Reference book(s) R1	"The Art of Oral Advocacy" by David C. Frederick
Reference book(s) R2	"Legal Research, Analysis, and Writing" by William H. Putman
Reference book(s) R3	"Ethics in Legal Practice" by Deborah L. Rhode.

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-5	Introduction to Moot Court	Meaning and scope of Moot Court , Importance of Moot Court in legal education	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
6-10	Legal Research Techniques	Sources of law: statutes, case law, and secondary sources	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
11-14	Legal Writing and Drafting Skills	Drafting memorials and legal briefs	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
15-18	Oral Advocacy Techniques	- Preparing for oral arguments	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
18-22	Courtroom Procedures and Etiquette	Procedural rules in courts	
22-27	Teamwork in Moot Court.	- Division of roles: researcher, drafter, oralist	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
28-32	Ethics and Professional Responsibility	Ethics in legal practice	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1
33-38	Final Moot Court Preparation	Case analysis and research, Drafting memorials and preparation for oral arguments	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
39-45	Final Moot Court Exercise	Presentation of written memorials, Oral arguments before a panel of judges	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	23-10-2024	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	14-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	10-01-2025	1- 45	СВ

** To be announced in the class

CB= Close Book Exam

OB= Open Book

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 04/08/2024

Ms.AMBALIK DUBEY Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LLB216	Labour Law I	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student will have-

- 1. Knowledge of Labour Law;
- 2. Students will be familiar with concepts of Trade Union, Industrial dispute, Lay Off, retrenchment, Minimum wage

Text Book T1	Labour Law (Taxman)
Reference book(s)	E-book of the Ministry of Labour and Employment
R1	- https://labour.gov.in/e-book-1
Reference book(s)	Avtar Singh and Harpreet Kaur, Introduction to Labour and
R2	Industrial Laws, 2nd ed., Lexis Nexis Butterworths Wadhwa.

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference Book
1	Introduction to Labour Law	Introduction	Volume-1 part- 1, Chapter 1 of T1
2	Government Policies on Labour law	Government Policies	Part 2, chapter 2 of T1
3	History of Labour Laws in the Country	History	Part-1, chapter-1 of T1
4	History: Previous Social Legislations in India	Previous Social Legislations in India	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
5	National Labour Commission Reports	National Labour Commission Reports	Part-1 Chapter-5 of TI
6	Evolution of Trade Unions in India	Trade Unions History	Part -1 Chapter-3 & 4 of T1
7	Constitutional Freedom to Form Association and Unions	Constitutional Provisions	Part-1, chapter-6 of T1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference Book
8	International Labour Organization on Trade Unions	ILO and Trade union	Part-1, chapter-8 of T1
9	Trade Union	Definition, Registration, Cancellation, Management of Funds	Part-1, chapter-9 & 10 of T1
10	Trade Union	Trade Union – Recognition, Immunities	Part-1, chapter-11 of T1
11-13	Industrial Dispute	Industrial Dispute – Introduction, Definitions Industrial Dispute – Introduction, Definitions	Part-1, chapter-12 of T1
14-16	Resolution of Industrial Disputes	Dispute Redressal Mechanism	Part-1, chapter- 13 of T1
17	Workmen	Concept of Workmen, Contract of service, Contract for service	Part-1, chapter- 14 of T1
18	Strike	Strike	Part-1, chapter- 14 of T1
19	Lock-out	Lock-out	Part-1, chapter- 15 of T1
20	Lay-Off	Lay-Off	Part-1, chapter- 16 of T1
21	Retrenchment	Retrenchment	Part-1, chapter- 16 of T1
22	Closure of Undertakings	Closure of Undertakings	Part-1, chapter- 17 of T1
22-25	Industrial Employment (Standing Orders)	Industrial Employment (Standing Orders)	Part-1, chapter- 17 of T1
26	Disciplinary Action and Procedures	Disciplinary Action and Procedures	Part-1, chapter- 17 of T1
27	The Code on Wages 2019 – An Introduction	An Introduction	Part-1, chapter- 18 of T1

Lecture No-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ Reference Book
28-30	Minimum Wages, Floor Wages, Central and State Advisory Board	Minimum Wages	Part-1, chapter- 19 of T1
31-33	Payment of Wages, Deductions & Recovery, Fines	Payment of Wages	Part-1, chapter- 20 of T1
34-37	Equal Remuneration	Equal Remuneration	Part-1, chapter- 21 of T1
38	Bonus	Payment of Bonus	Part-1, chapter- 21 of T1
39	Minimum Wage Fixing Convention, 1970	Minimum Wage Fixing Convention, 1970	Part-1, chapter- 22 of T1
40	Minimum Wage – Fixing Machinery Convention, 1928; C099: Minimum Wage Fixing Machinery (Agriculture) Convention, 1951	Minimum Wage – Fixing Machinery Convention, 1928; C099: Minimum Wage Fixing Machinery (Agriculture) Convention, 1951	Part-1, chapter- 22 of T1
41	Protection of Wages Convention, 1949	Protection of Wages Convention, 1949	Part-1, chapter- 23 of T1
42	Equal Remuneration Convention, 1951: International Instruments on Equality of Pay	Equal Remuneration Convention, 1951: International Instruments on Equality of Pay	Part-1, chapter- 24 of T1
43-45	Protection of Workers' Claims (Employer's Insolvency) Convention, 1992; C111: Discrimination (Employment and Occupation) Convention, 1992	Protection of Workers' Claims (Employer's Insolvency) Convention, 1992; C111: Discrimination (Employment and Occupation) Convention, 1992	Part-1, chapter- 25 of T1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	23-10-2025	1-15	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	13-12-2024	16-30	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	08-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book					

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 06/08/2024

Mr.SIDDHARTH DEORAS Instructor-in-charge

Faculty of Law First Semester, 2024-2025 Course Handouts

Course Code	Course Title	L	Р	Т	U
LH563	Crime Against Women and Children	4	0	0	4

Instructor-in-charge: Dr.PYALI CHATTERJEE

Learning Outcomes:

After successful completion of the course student can-

- 1. Understand the law relating to protection of women and children in India.
- 2. Understand the various crimes which is committed against the women and children.

Text Book T1	Dr. Nuzhat Parveen Khan, Women and the Law, Universal law Publishing		
Reference Book(s)	Mamta Rao, Law Relating to Women and Children, Eastern Book		
R1	Company, 3rdEdition, 2012.		
Reference Book(s)	SC Tripathi and Vibha Arora, Law relating to Women and		
R2	Children, Central Law Publication, 2006		
Reference Book(s)	Manjula Batra, Women and Law & Law Relating to Children in		
R3	India, Allahabad Law Agency, 2001.		
Reference Book(s) R4	BN Chattoraj, Crime against Women: A Search for Peaceful Solution, LNJNNICFS, 2007		

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
1-10	Understanding the status of women and child	Status of women and crime against women in India, crime against child in India, gender injustice and its various forms, constitutional protection of women and child in India	Text Book 1
11-21	Offences affecting life, liberty and health of women and children	Honour Killing, kidnapping and abduction, rape and sexual assault, acid attack, voyeurism and stalking, Dowry Death	Text Book 1

Lecture no-	Learning Objective	Topics to be covered	Textbook/ reference book
22-32	Legislative protection to women against various offences	Domestic Violence Act, 2005, Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013, Dowry Prohibition Act,1961, Pre-conception and pre- natal diagnostic techniques (Prohibition of Sex Selection) Act, 1994,	Text Book 1
33-45	Legislative protection to children against various offences	Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act (POCSO),2012, Child Marriage Restraint Act, 2017, Juvenile Justice Act,2015	Text Book 1

Student evaluation is based on the series of Tests and Lab Tests conducted during the course of semester followed by a comprehensive examination.

Evaluation Component	Duration	Weightage	Date	Syllabus (Lec.No.)	Remarks
Test 1	50 Minutes	10	24-10-2024	1-10	СВ
Test 2	50 Minutes	10	12-12-2024	11-26	OB
Quiz/Assignment/Lab	Throughout the Semester	10	**		СВ
Comprehensive Exam	3 Hours	70	20-01-2025	1- 45	СВ
** To be announced in the class CB= Close Book Exam OB= Open Book					

Make-up Policy: Make –up will be given only under genuine circumstances for Tests Only. However prior and proper intimation to the concerned instructor is must.

General: It shall be the responsibility of individual students to attend all sessions, to take prescribed Assessment Tests, Tests and Comprehensive Examinations, etc

Date: 05/08/2024

Dr.PYALI CHATTERJEE Instructor-in-charge